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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
pP. 0. BoX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 9, 1953

}Mise Doris M. Clemens
BOB DANIELS & SONS, INC.
105 Horth Turner Strest
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Miss Clemens: RE: Lynn, R. P, $5,000.00 one-well bond )
SE NE 14-3S-30%; American Employers' | S§=24~51

As far as this office can advise, the well drilled under the
captioned bond has not been plugged. We have a letter which
the landowner wrote to lMr. Roy Yarbrough of our Hobbs office
on December 3, 19352, indicating definitely that the well has
not been plugged.

However, we suggest that you contagt Mr. Yarbrough or Mr. A. L.
Porter at the Commission's office in Hobbs, and talk to one

of them directly about the matter. It 1s impossible for the
cw-mwmaltmmndmmplwmbmm
plished.

Very truly yours,

For R. R. smr
Secretary - Director
RRSnr ,

cos Oil Conservation comdssion—
Box 2045
Hobbs, N M



